### **Profile**

I am a Freelance Graphic Designer currently living in Richmond, Virginia I consider myself a jack-of-all-trades but I specialize in illustrative design. I have experience in digital, and as well as many traditional mediums. I am committed to helping clients shape their brand identity and I am a firm believer in sustainability and eco-friendly

# Education

Florence Institute of Design International, Graphic Design

Aug 2021 - May 2024 Florence, Italy

GPA:3.5

Minneapolis College of Art and Design, Graphic Design

Apr 2019 - May 2020, Minneapolis, USA

GPA:3.5

# **Relevant Work Experience**

#### **Premium Noob**

June 2022 - October 2022, Richmond VA, USA

 Head Graphic Designer, responsible for streetwear T-shirt design as well as surrealist futuristic sticker creation.

#### Purrro rusu

August 2019 - June 2023, California, USA

• Head Graphic Designer, specializing in abstract streetwear shoe design and Mexican wrestling-inspired streetwear T-shirt design.

### **Grafton Baptist Church**

July 2021 - July 2021 Grafton VA, USA

- Redesigned the church's logo, resulting in a modernized and visually appealing representation that effectively communicates the church's mission and values.
- Managed concept design for multiple projects including play room, theatre, dance hall, and three classrooms between the ages of 4-16.

### Freelance Graphic Design

July 2019 - Present

- Designed unique tattoos for 15+ clients based on their individual ideas and preferences.
- Created a 4' x 6' architectural painting for Sigma Defense aimed to showcase the communications facility.
- Designed a commemorative collector coin for the Air Force Birthday celebration

### Spoons N' Things

July 2023 - Present

Founder and owner of "Spoons N' Things," a business specializing in crafting unique jewelry and accessories from re purposed spoons and found objects. The product range includes costume rings, engravings, key chains, necklaces, and hand-painted jewelry, all designed with a creative touch and a commitment to sustainability.

### **Skills**

Communication Skills

Digital Photography

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe XD

Traditional Art

# **Other Work Experience**

### Front Desk, Triangle Rock Club

Jul 2024 - Current, Richmond VA, USA

- Proficiently manage rock climbing gym operations, including memberships, bouldering and top rope safety briefings.
- Ensure the safety of climbers by conducting rescue procedures when necessary and maintaining current knowledge of climbing safety protocols.

### Front Desk, Latitude Rock Climbing and Fitness

Jun 2022 - Apr 2022, Hampton VA, USA

- Proficiently manage rock climbing gym operations, including memberships, bouldering and top rope safety briefings.
- Ensure the safety of climbers by conducting rescue procedures when necessary and maintaining current knowledge of climbing safety protocols.

# **Outdoor Instructor, Go Ape Ropes Course**

Jun 2022 - Apr 2022, Williamsburg VA, USA

- An Outdoor Instructor looks after our customers in the great outdoors, fits harnesses, delivers safety briefs and training, and assists with local marketing.
- Team lead in charge of scheduling, as well as ensuring that the rest of the team adheres to the guidelines.

### **Delivery Driver, Domino's**

Oct 2020 - Jun 2021, Newport News VA, USA

 A Domino's Pizza delivery driver brings food to customers in a timely manner. Domino's hires friendly, diligent, and responsible workers to fill delivery jobs across the country.

## Gift Outfitter, Bass Pro Shops

March 2020 - Aug 2020, Newport News VA, USA

 Performed various Selling / Customer Service activities, to include greeting and acknowledging all customers in a prompt and friendly manner, handling merchandise with care, providing information, assistance, and direction to customers

# **Interests and Experiences**

- I enjoy longboarding, rock climbing, backpacking, and have a keen interest in fashion, drawing, and environmental sustainability. These pursuits reflect my love for adventure, physical challenges, creativity, and self expression.
- 2018-2020 T-Shirt Logo Contest Winner for College and Career Fair at Sigonella MH/HS located in Sicily, Italy
- 2018-2019 BGCA Europe Regional Art exhibit 1st place winner.

### References